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Provider Name

HOZAIR SYED

Message Thread

Please use this form to respond to the below message from our office. This form should be used for non-sensitive and non-urgent
issues only. IN A MEDICAL EMERGENCY, DO NOT USE THIS FORM. CALL 911.

Original Message

From: HOZAIR SYED

Sent: Jan 18 2022 2:26 PM

To: James Driskill

Subject: Please confirm your appointment.

Hi James,

Please confirm your appointment below:

Thu, January 20 at 11:50 AM

with HOZAIR SYED

If you need to re-schedule, please contact us at 9098876222, or send us a message. We look forward to seeing you soon.
Sincerely,

HOZAIR SYED

Message Thread

James Driskill

Jan 18 2022 2:38 PM

There is a THREAD SUBJECT [ Professionally Speaking, Your Online Cred Looks Good - But | can not trust that -- for good reason! ] that
has been directed to care@inlandpsych.com and my other direct provider care doctor: Dr. Sohanjeet Singh Bassi : kathyl@fidmgi.com
Along with prior contacts to a problem that MUST APPLY to be ADDRESSED: Doctor Veronica Kelley, Director SBCDBH :
vkelly@dbh.county.gov With CC: to FBI HQ-DIV00-OCIO-APO@fbi.gov LA_OPCA@fbi.gov Info@arevamartin.com and more

James Driskill

Jan 18 2022 2:46 PM

The messages that | send through this messaging interface are being saved -- prior messages WERE ALREADY SAVED. | do not know if
the THREADS are different or the same on this new message. The patent here is conducting a TRUST VALIDATION known as a
@RealityAudit. Declared as "UNDECLINABLE [ Unable To Decline ] --- We are going to apply the law of that is placed on the CDC [
disability inclusion ] and the need for patient-centered communication --and have a proper communication exchange.

James Driskill

Jan 182022 2:51 PM

My mother called your office - -the packet of information that needs to be filled out -- is assigned in the [ care team ] name of [
CHINYERE OBAKHUME.], the wrong person! My mistrust of our session, she said | was threatening her, my mother disputed that. I no
longer want her as my careteam. Complete Your Patient Forms Now Hi JAMES, You have patient forms to complete for CHINYERE

1/18/2022, 2:58 PM
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OBAKHUME. Please fill out these forms before your appointment. Liike the PatientPortal Confuses Records?

Your Reply

Write reply here

500 characters remaining

Your confidentiality and privacy are very important to us. Please do not enter any protected health information (PHI)
in your message response. Kareo is not responsible for messages that are lost due to technical failure during
composition or transmission.
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